
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

PN: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10995567-----­

Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:09:53 AM 
10995567 .pdf 
ODI 10995567.pdf 

Subject: FW: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10995567------

Questionnaire. 

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:43 AM 
To: DataQuality, DataQuality (NHTSA) <DataQuality@dot.gov> 
Cc 
Subject: FW: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10995567------

Please see attached. 

Kind regards, 

1111 
--- On Thu, 7 /6/17, EVOQ (NHTSA) <EVOQ@dot.gov> wrote: 

> From: EVOQ (NHTSA) <EVOQ@dot.gov> 
> Subject: FW: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----10995567------
> To: 
> Date: Thursday, July 6, 2017, 10:11 AM 
> 
> 
> Please see the attached 
> copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any 
> necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to 
> (202) 366-1767. Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our 
> limited resources, we cannot respond to every complaint. 
> NHTSA/Office of Defects 
> Investigation 
> 

c.e.cox.ctr
foia stamp



~ DOT Auto Safety Hotline FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 100148 

Vehicle Owner's Questionnaire Date Received Repository D U.S. Departrrent 
of Transportation To Report Vehicle Safety Defects 

National Highway 
1-888-DASH-2-DOT 

Reference No. (1-888-327-4236) 16-JUN-2017 
Traffic Safety 

INTERl'ET:www.nhtsa.dot.gov/hotline 10995567 
Administration 

OWNER IN-ORMATION (Type or Print) 
Daytirre Telephone Nurrber E-rrail Address Name 

Address I 
City 1state I ZipCode-

Evening Telephone Nurrber 
SAN DIEGO CA 

The Information you provide w/11 be used to Identify potent/al safety-related defects. We may share your Information with the 
appffcabfe vehicle manufacturer during an Investigation or recall In accordance with the routine uses described In the agency's Privacy 
Act notice. See 49 FR 53971 (Sep. 3, 2004) . 

VEHICLE IN-ORMA TION 
17 digit Vehicle Identification Nurrber Located at bottom of wildshiekJ on driver's side Make Model Model Year 

JNKCV64E78r-allli INFINffi G37 2008 

Date Purchased Dealer's Narre and Telephone Nurrber Engine: Fuel Type: 

No: Cyfinders 
Original Owner Dealer's City State I Zip Code 

D 
Transnission Type D Antilock Brakes Powertrain Multiple Failure: Incident Date(s) 

D Cruise Control 10-MAY-2017 

FAILED COMPONENT(S)/PART(S) IN-ORMATION 

Vehicle Component Codes: 220000 SEA TS, 110000 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM, 140000 AIR BAGS 
Failure Mileage Failure Speed 

76000 

ADDITIONAL ITEMS TO BE COMPLETED WHEN REPORTil'«i A TIRE FAILURE 
nre Make Tire Model (Narre or Nurrber) I Tire Size (Example P215/65R15) 

DOT No. (Example: DOTMAL9ABC036) D Original Equiprrent Failure Location: F'i Prior Renair 
nre Component Code I nre Failure Type: 

ADDITIONAL ITEMS TO BE COMPLETED WHEN REPORTil'«i A CHILD SEAT FAILURE 

Make: I Date Manufactured: Model No./Narre: 
Seat Type: I Installation System: 
Child Seat Component Code: Failed Part: 

APPLICABLE Ir«::IDENT Ir.'ORMATION 
{Please describe in detail the inddent(s). Fai/urers>. Crash(es and iniuN(iesl. > 

Crash Fire Nurrber of Persons Iniured I Nurrber of Deaths I Report~d to Police 
n Yes f"il No n Yes l"il No 

l'errative Description of Incident{S), Crash(es), and Injury(ies). 
Please describe (1) events leading up to the failure, (2) failure and its consequences, and (3) what was done to correct the failure; 
i.e, parts repaired or replaced (and if old part is available). 

TL* THE CONTACT OWNS A 2008 INFINffi G37. WHILE DRIVING VARIOUS SPEEDS, THE AIR BAG WARNING INDICATOR FLICKERED AND THE 
FRONT PASSENGER SEAT AIR BAG WARNING INDICATOR ILLUMINATED. THE VEHICLE WAS TAKEN TO THE DEALER (MOSSY NISSAN KEARNY 
MESA 8118 CLAIREMONT MESA BLVD, SAN DIEGO, CA 92111 (858) 201-6606) WHERE IT WAS DIAGNOSED THAT THERE WAS A FAILURE IN THE 
OCCUPANT CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM CONTROL UNIT AND IT NEEDED TO BE REPLACED ALONG WITH THE FRONT PASSENGER SEAT CUSHION. 
THE VEHICLE WAS NOT REPAIRED. THE CONTACT RESEARCHED ONLINE AND FOUND NHTSA CAMPAIGN NUMBER: 08V521000 (AIR BAGS, 
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM). THE MANUFACTURER AND DEALER CONFIRMED THAT THE VEHICLE WAS NOT INCLUDED IN THE RECALL THE FAILURE 
MILEAGE WAS APPROXIMATELY 76,000. 

Include if available: Police/Fire Deoartrrent Renort Photos and Renair Invoice. ATTArH jlf)f)mrll'JJI.I C:1-ll=i::TC: TF Ni=ri=c:C:/\OV 

The Privacy Act of 1974-Public Law 93-579 This information is requested pursuant to authority vested in the l'tltional Highway Traffic Safety Act and s ubsequent 
amendments. You are under no obligation to respond this questionnaire . Vour response may be used to assist the l'flTSA in determining whether a Manufacturer 
should take appropriate action to correct a s afety defect. If the NHTSA proceeds with administrative enforcement or litigation against a manufacturer, your response, 
or a statistical summary thereof, may be used in support of the agency's action. 



__ ...r:5. ' - --- KEARNY MESA 

_ .. dOMER #: - - INF I N IT I. INFIN I TI 

SAN DIEGO, CA 
HOME: 

*INVOICE* 

PAGE 1 

A STEP ABOVE 

4670 Convoy Streat 
Sen Diego, CA 92111 
Phone: 858-573-1700 

Fax: 858-573-9464 
www.kearnymesainfinitl.com 

997571 DARRYL HERN 

OB INFINITI G37 JNKCV64E78 77364 77364 T5707 
,,.<•-0.1;:U..Rtiif Jh ' .. .P.ff0~.,ol.f(€ ..1W.ARO"<~Xf\..~: i:::_:~ .. -:: '. :r~t>Ml~SQ~;ti;;i{ .. ,. :t{,:,,,$ROYiJQ)f!..;~X':. ~-t:r1A~•~fa~~s; ,~~t"f:.'.YMCNt:~ .. . )'. . '. :JNV:~Mtttf/~.:..,),, 

lOFEB0B D 10FEB201 WAIT 16JUN17 0.00 CASH 1 6JUN17 

08:30 16JUN17 10:14 16JUN17 
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL 
~':M~lls.T:QMEJ{f [{E.,QWiEfS.;w$~i~1W'.$~E.i~Wa~wfrX{E.~~~~M;ei~@WMt~M@@MHm%~@.irfafM¥Mt!ti%i;WiW@~;Hi~~@lMf%¥H~~:tMl1%1 

NOTE INSTALLED FRONT WIPER BLADES 
··~:··~t;;:\i~~+¼f3}f::SJJ~;RS~~O*t;;~;;{ t ::c~~~is·~•;~~~',J:f ~f'.,;*{$j})¼t<:·~ /ri··:~?·Y\:/" ;>, •. ~J; ... ;, ·f~-;:z;3:¼;"?fJ.:*"~Jf}~t,::5J;,:z;.::::;~:;;·: Y~_-~:~:;·~.)X~:"b: &:1o~6:.:t~ ¥~·; ·r2~.::: ·<~·:y~-~-,&r·~,o .. 'O 

1 BBBYU-HS26JNW 26370 BLADE 

1 B8BYU-HS17JNW 26370 BLADE 

SOK 50,000 MILE CLUB DISCOUNT 

PARTS: 46.98 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: -7.05 TOTAL LINE A: 39.93 

B CUSTOMER REPORTS THE AIRBAG LIGHT IS FLASHING 

E0001 DIAGNOSE AIRBAG SYSTEM AND ADVISE 

SOK 50,000 MILE CLUB DISCOUNT 

PARTS: 0. 00 LABOR: 150 . 00 OTHER: -22. 50 TOTAL LINE B: . 127. 50 
%J1:oWW.1Wf:AW.L'P.ffij{§wi/iibl\t[Q,?J$lN~,Q.f§.i~O:W~®.ft;w;;g:¢9ijW.RdJ;,\H_it'lt:®R¢.ijMlts.m¢.0Ml{il.&t~\~if#l#.Jf:}};,liq%1UwfMHiHl) 

WITH PASSENGER FRONT CUSHION ASSEMBLY - $4355 
:::?:~~Pt\:;;~_;§~;~nifoF~&r¥:%.1BK¥:!t-¥H#:~~i-:;~~~:F.'.#if~\~1*W~¥~t#f:i¥~$.¥f\*~iNi;,:¥H?.~J.foY!:+~w~~,fk¥)i':=ff½Wf:;};:,;,~~wa+F+;AfiE~;:m~6M}f~ 
C CHK TIRE DEPTH and PRESSURE 

997530 C 0 . 00 0.00 

**************************************************** 

INSP MULTI POINT INSPECTION 
;::.~=;zJ~::::::::'.:::~~~1i:.:~~:~:.'.i::::~:~=-~~-~/?i$@.,Q=~i?.~~~::~~~~-~(::2?-::~~fh~~l·:~::~=~~;~~:;~~:-~f'.::~===~i~:!{~:;_r_;.::;::;_~:.;:~~:~:3:=:~J~~tt~i;~~.;:;;~;~::~:~:~~·%~J~11.~~~~~-:~:t:=~~r:1~~;:~:;~;;~~;::~~;~~~~i~r~--Q2Z~QiQ~:~~~=:~:~~iiJ:4~tl¼¼~~~P.:O 
PARTS: 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINED: 0 . 00 
;~1#@/~:~~~&~%'*-~}ffi·4~·~i:3):t·:~%t1f':~:.,.~'N("j¢.·(~!f~Wi*/lr~r:i ;~~! *~:lf.;.w~~::-Ji.:~W~*-)~}~N/*J~-~-N-.~}~~~:~:~·:x}t~-*f'*~'i:'!t·:~,~*:¥\*:•:~~~::-i-·ef;it ft ~~~;, J;~~:~i.~{~in::~;~;~~~::~~~~;:'.:~fi#;;:~t-r.::;:~£~-~~-M:·~~~§ 
E** FROTN BRAKES 3MM - $289.95 

997530 ISP (N/C) 

* ALL PARTS NEW UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED " 

REMANUFACTURED PARTS SPECIFIED BY R OR RE 

No vehicles re leased after service department hours. Please return your loan car 
promptly after your vehicle is ready, or a rental charge of $99 per day will be applied 
to your bill. Please return your loan car with the gas tank at least ½ full. We accept 
cash, Check or VISA, MaterCard, Discover and American Express credit cards. Thank 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

LABOR AMOUNT 

PARTS AMOUNT 

GAS, OIL, LUSE 

SUBLET AMOUNT 

MISC. CHARGES 

TOTAL CHARGES 

LESS INSURANCE 

SALES TAX 

PLEASE PAY 
THIS AMOUNT 

BAR# AC 244415 

EPA# CAL 000309979 / CAL 000382588 



KEARNY MES A -- - INFINITI. INFINITI 

SAN DIEGO, 
HOME: 
BUS: 

CONT 
CELL 

*INVOICE* 

PAGE 2 

SERVICE ADVISOR: 

A STEP ABOVE 

4670 Convoy Streat 
San Diego, CA 92111 
Phone: 858-573-1 700 

Fax: 858-573-9464 
www.keamymesalnflnltl .com 

997571 DARRYL HERN 

0.00 CASH 16JUN17 
Liter Gasoline 

08:30 16JUN17 10:14 16JUN17 
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL 
~,~:t~:ltsuww.b20~~1~tt~'.:::~:o:1~~'.:PJQ1::~:'.P.~~ore'.l@Y;gx1~1¥~1~1rait-J:t~~~;;~ w:n.$.:~-~~i,fJ~:~'.rt:t;;~:,z;1:tit:1k~n::~:t;{.t1.P.w~ut~t%~~~t~~xmJt~t'.J~h::~I~t'.~~~~tt~ct~}Q~o 

**************************************************** 
fiflHf.E.N®.NEltQ!'.i}M.{m.l~tMbtwiii©mEP.l ~P.'.tt@tM.mNG'.!ifGMBt1l~OOm:Rtf JisiMHl~ i~O::fW@[~lW:M~MJ½'MMtJ:JJMMmH'Mtn 

DECLK FLUID LEAK REPAIR 

DECEL ELECTRICAL SYSTEM REPAIR 

PARTS: 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE G: 0.00 

H** POWER STEERING FLUID DARK REC FLUID EXCHANGE $159 

997530 ISP (N/C) 
~R~S.i1~JJ:tittJ{\;ij1ijl9lJP1~f!~~1;~{~i]i*liii!iI~1lliiiltf:ttt~j~~QmN:ER/~ititit~f~Jtf~?ilft~)~(o.:rol;~ji~'.~WOmlft t~?N$.~J~U{ttt1l~lt.r~:@.;Ji~$1i~i~-li;Q;~ 

**************************************************** 

EST: 199.00 16JUN17 08:30 SA: 997571 

QUESTIONS? COMMENTS? CALL 858-573-1700 

* ALL PARTS NEW UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED * 
REMANUFACTURED PARTS SPECIFIED BY R OR RE 

No vehicles released after service department hours. Please return your loan car 

promptly after your vehicle Is ready, or a rental charge of $99 per day will be applied 

to your bi ll. Please return your loan car with the gas tank at least ½ full . We accept 

cash, Check or V ISA, MaterCard, Discover and American Express cred it cards . Thank 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

C.1>Ytld11 2014 COX Gktiii • f, l LC SOVICE IMVOfCE TYPE 2 • Sl 2C • (MAGIJlO CUSTONER COPY ______ .._"""~·-,.....r"T-Q..., 

mwrm~ssci11~tfo1HtMfdlW@rnmr.e/i:;~u$'itW#f,W 
LABOR AMOUNT 15 0 0 0 
PARTS AMOUNT 4 6 . 9 8 
GAS, OIL, LUBE 

SUBLET AMOUNT 

MISC. CHARGES 

TOTAL CHARGES 

LESS INSURANCE 

SALES TAX 

PLEASE PAY 
THIS AMOUNT 

BAR# AC 244415 

0.00 
0 00 
0 00 

196 98 
29,55 

EPA# CAL 000309979 / CAL 000382588 



Head Lights/ Tail Lights /Turn Signals/ Brake Lights 

Hazard Warnin Li ihts / Exterior Lam s 

Windshield Washer Spray/ Wiper Blades 

Windshield Condition (Inspect for Cracks, Chips, or Fitting) 

Upholstery / Carpet/ Floor Mat..s /Mirrors / Glass 

Emergency Brake Adjustment 

Horn Operation 

Fuel Tank Cap Gasket 

In-Cab in Microfilter _( if equipped) 

Clut~h Operation (if equipped) 

UNDER-VEHICLE 

Shoc_k Absorbers / Suspension 

Steering Gear Box/ linkage and Boot..s I Ball Joints / 

Dust Covers 

Muffler I Exhaust Pipes / Mountings 

Engine Oil and/or Fluid l eak~ 

Fluid Levels: Oil { Coolant/ Battery/ Power Steering/ Brake/ 

Washer/ Automatic Transmission 

' '.' 

CU'.ITU\-11 R \ERVICE REQUEST 

• 

ESTIMATE _ _____ _ _ _ _ 

Engine Coolant System 

Cooling System Hoses/ Heater Hoses/ Air Conditioning 

Hoses and Connection 

BATTERY PERFORMANCE 

Battery Terminals / Cables/ Mount_i_1_1gs . 

Chee~ Condition of Battery (Storage Capacity Test) 

0 R~lmge Rete~~ - . D Fai l 9ate Code "';_ 

D Brake Inspection ~ ot Performed This,.%:sit 

· Left Fro.nt Brake lining~ rfi~ :;,;;, 

Lefl Rear Brake Lining ___Q_ mm 

Right Front Brake Lining -___3__ 'rri°m 

Right Rear ~rake Lining ~ .mm 

NITROGEN _,YIN 

,:-J.:.Rfgh'.(f:~9n.t;<_/·_· 
Ti re Tread_J32 nds 

.:,\.':!::: 

0 Oil/FILTER CHANGE (LUBE CHASSIS AS NEEDED) $44.95 

0 ROTATE AND BALANCE ll RES S64.50 

0--- - - - -------­
D--------------

X --------- ---::-::=-::::-=-=-:------------- -- DATE _ _ ____ _ 

I HEREDY AlJTHORllETH E REPAIR WORI( I LISTED TO BE DONE AlONC Wlltl HIE NECESSARY MATERIAL "NO ACREEHIATYOU ARE NOT USPONSIBl 

FOR LOSS OR OAMAGE TO VEH IClE, ARTICI.ES I.EFT IN THE VEHICLE, 1N CASE Of FIRE, THEFT, OR ANY OTHER CAUSE BEYOND YO UR CONTROL O 

fOR ANY OELIIYS CAUSED BY UNAVAllA8 LE PARTS OR DaAYS IN rARTS SHIPMENTS BY THE 5UPl'tlER OR TAANSl'ORTER. I HER£8Y CRA NTYOU AN 

YOVR EMPLOYEES PERMISSION TO OPERAH THE VEHI CLE HER EIN DESCRIBED ON STREETS OR tllGHWAYS FOR INSPECTION. AN EXPRE! 

TECHNIOAN'S LIEN IS HEl!EBY ACKNOWLEDGED ON THE ABOVE VEHICLHO SECURE TH E AMOUNT OF REPAIRS lH ERHO. CUSTOMER IS AWARE C 

DAMAGE NOTED ON DIAGRAM AND AGR EES HIATT HE\' OCCURRED PREVIO US TO ACCEPTANCE DY THIS NISSAN DEALE~ ON THIS OA'ff. SJARTTIME - ---------- ­

COMPLETETIME --------- - -



autobytel • New Cars I Used Cars i Car Reviews i Car Buying Tips C~r financing . What's Hat Now® , MyGarage® , q_ zip " .: , , , _ 

Home > Car Recalls > lnfiniti Recalls > lnfiniti G37 Recalls > 2008 lnfiniti G37 Recalls 

2008 lnfiniti G37 Recalls 
" " ' ' " " '" "'! ; 

Make: foHmti .Q!ll!illJ!F"" Nfodel: si;f ~:y, · Year: 20013: ~-"" · · · · _ 

" ,. ' "" ~ -· ~ " " " ' ' ", " 

2008 INFINITI G37 

Report Date: October 07, 2008 

Campaign Number: 08V521000 

Component; AIR BAGS 

Summary: NISSAN IS RECALLING 204,361 MY 2007-2008 ALTIMA, ALTIMA HYBRID, 350Z, 350Z 

ROADSTER, MY 2008 ALTIMA COUPE, ROGUE, MY 2009 MURANO, AND INFINITI MY 2007-2008 

G35 SEDAN, MY 2008 G37 COUPE AND EX35 PASSENGER VEHICLES EQUIPPED WITH 

CONTINENTAL AUTOMOTIVE SYSTEMS' OCCUPANT CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM (OCS) 

CONTROL UNITS. A VARISTOR IN THE OCS CONTROL UNIT LOCATED IN THE PASSENGER 

SEAT CUSHION MAY HAVE BEEN MANUFACTURED OUT OF SPECIFICATION. UNDER 

CERTAIN CONDITIONS, THIS COULD CAUSE AN INTERRUPTION OF SIGNAL BETWEEN THE 

OCS AND THE AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT (ACU). 

Consequence Summary: THIS COULD RESULT IN THE PASSENGER AIR BAG BEING 

SUPPRESSED WHICH COULD FAIL TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE PROTECTION IN THE EVENT OF 

A CRASH. 

Corrective Summary: DEALERS WILL TEST THE SIGNAL BETWEEN THE OCS AND ACU 

SYSTEMS USING A SPECIAL TOOL TO CHECK THAT IT IS FUNCTIONING AS DESIGNED. IF 

NECESSARY, THE SEAT CUSHION (CONTAINING OCS HARDWARE) WILL BE REPLACED 

WITH A NEW ONE MANUFACTURED TO SPECIFICATION. THE RECALL BEGAN ON 

NOVEMBER 4, 2008. OWNERS MAY CONTACT NISSAN AT 1-800-647-7261 OR INFINITI AT 1-

800-662-6200. 

2008 INFINITI G37 

Report Date: October 07, 2008 

Campaign Number: 08V521000 

Component: ELECTRICAL SYSTEM: SOFTWARE 

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

WITH A NEW ONE MANUFACTURED TO SPECIFICATION, THE RECALL BEGAN ON 

NOVEMBER 4, 2008._ OVI/Nl;:RS MAY CONTACT NISS.AN An ~800°647~7?6JOR INFINITI ft.T 1c i 
800:662~8200. . . . . . . . . -· . . . . . 

OO#!irJ~ .. 

2017 
FUSION 

$ 2J9 tmrn / 36 filff"" 
'2,719 CASH DUE AT S161111/G' 

.____s_wt_M_r_m1,_·f. _ _,I ~l __ -_VJE_w_or-_rt_R.'_--~' 

Learn More About 

lnfiniti G37 

Get pricing on a lnfiniti G37 

View Videos 

Autobytel Car of the Year Awards 

Expert Car Care Advice 




